EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE ppey,
DENT
NT'S ADVISORY COUNCIL ON Exg
PRESIDE WASHINGTON, b, ¢, 7050 " ORGANIZATION

November 6, 1979

MEMORANDUM TO THE COUNCIL

Attached 1s a draft letter of resignapion,
was appointed separately, an individual Jett
is appropriate. The attéched therefore {g s
start. If each of you will rough out a substitute and send
it back to us we will then type them and have then ready for
your signatures at the Council meeting on the 19th,

As each of you
er of resignation
imply a place to

While your final memoranda will be submitted and discussed
with the President on the }ch, the staff requires some time
to put files in order, del%ver these to the Archives, print
and distribute the compend}um of your memoranda to the Presi-
dent to each of you and selected members of the White Housc
staff, arrange for and 5e0 P?bliShed the public report on the
regulatory agencies. Sln?e it will not be possible for the
staff to continue obligating funds after your resignations
have become effective we have written the attached draft to
make your resignations effective on December 31, 1970.

It is understood that the Council's work will have terminated

on November 19th and that only the mopping-up activities
listed above are authorized during the period from November

20th through the end of December.
//g%ﬂxf%f//

Andrew M. Rouse

Attachment




November 19, 1970

Dear Mr. President:

In April 1969 you asked us to consider the organization of
the .Executive Branch in light of the chénging requirements of
government. subsequently in meetings yith you we refined this
charge into a specific agenda upon which in the ensuing eighteen
months we have worked. During this periog we have submitted
twelve memoranda to you, each of which hag covered all or part of
one of the subjects which made uwp our agenda.

Today we have submitted and discussed with you our thirteenth
and final memorandum, that on the organization for Social and
Economic Programs. With this submission we have completed our
agenda and thus I respectfully submit my resignation to you to
become effective on December 31, 1970.

The task of recommending reforms in the structure of the
Executive Branch has been a challenging one. We appreciate the
opportunity you have given us to serve the Nagion and your Admin-
istration. We are grateful especially for the encouragement and

support you and members of your staff have provided us.

Respectfully submitted,




EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF
s ADVISORY COUNCIL ONTSE PRESIDENT
WASHINGTON, p, ¢, .

November 6, 197

MEMORANDUM FOR KEN COLE

Subject: PACEO Schedule, November—DeCemb I
er 1970
Reference: My memorandum to Pet
1970 er Flanigan, October 27,

The enclosed chart gives you the sch
make good to complete the Council's :g:lie w};}ifh w; hope to
. ¢ schedule is

conditioned on the Council's agreej
. in
nations effective December 3ist, & to make their resig-

)
4 M ’
Andrew f. Rouse

Enclosure

cc: Peter Flanigan
Dwight Ink
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EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

RY COUNCIL ON
PRES'DENT'S ADVISO EXECy
WASHINGTON, D, C, 20504 TIVE ORGANIZATION

November 5, 1979 RECEIVED

NOV 91970
ROY L. ASH

&

Mr. Roy L. Ash
President
Litton Industries, Inc.
: 9370 Santa Monica Boulevard
Beverly Hills, California 90213

Dear Roy:

We've been unable to locate your rewrite of
this 1 2
Can you take another crack at it and mail it back :zt:;at

we can get it to the printer along with the
the Council through the end of October? memoranda of

Sincerely,

Andrew M. Rouse

Enclosure

T dirr apptvstsd fov deatl; fu yuo-
A.




Letter to be

necesga Tsent to Roy Ash for rewrite as
DRAFT for the v;1 his 1s the letter of transmittal
Ume Containing all of the Council's
: Memos .
Dear Mr. President: ) Wi

tains thi
This volume contain § Counci]'y collected Memoranda to

the President on the organization of tp Executive branch of the

Federal government. ~
There have been thirteen of thege Memoranda, the first 4n

August 1969 on the Executive Offjce of the President. Our final

memorandum to you on organization for gy, and Economic Programs,

was submitted in November of 1970, 1, the year and a half from the

date you asked us to study federal Organization and make recom-

mendations for change where needed, ye have dealt with a broad

spectrum of problem areas.

But we have come back often in the work we have done for you

to the Executive Office itself. Thig ig because we believe that

the rest of the Executive branch cannot be expected to meet effec-
tively its challenges unless the President's Qffice manages effec~
tively. The work we have done in areas other than the Executive

Office is merely as proxy for the wor

Respectfully submitte




DRAFT 11/2/70

Dear Mr. President:

: f
u—i-haﬂe"h"ﬁU"6f—af-t!anom*tLing‘xhe—'inﬂl‘xerort‘of he President's

Advisory Council on Executive Organization which you appointed on

) ; V7
April 5, 1969,&“‘*-MIM AR,

At the time you appointed the Council yoy instructed us to consider:
The organization of the executive branch g5 , whole in

light of today's changing requirements of government;

Solutions to organizational problems which arise from

among the 150-plus dePartment5,~0ffices, agencies,.and
other separate executive organizationa} units; and

The organizational relationships of the Federal Government

to States and cities in carrying out the many domestic

programs in which.the Federal Government ig involved.

During the past nineteen months the Council ¥ submitted to you

thirteen memoranda containing our recommendations for organizational

: « In our considered opinion, these
¢ p VA . g
A Bramisi wl s duidy RrhDosch. X
erpenizaitenat changes wemesxercssesfilo che—l i -
the executive branch‘f more effective instrument
of public policy.
The final report of the Council is a compilation of these thirteen

memor anda.

Respectfully,

Roy L. Ash
Chairman




